wd

REFE TO FILE NG,

WAR DEPARTMENT
P. O. Box 2510
WASHINGTOMN, D. C.
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18 July 1946

pr. J. B. Oppenheimer
P, 0. Box 1883
Santa Fe,New Maxioo

Dear Dr.Oppenheineri

1 haws reosived your teletype NRSOAT dated
NIy 19, 1945 and have dissussed 1ts oontants with

of owr Washington associates. Puotors beyond
our ovntrol fiswes prevent us from oomsidering say
decteion, other than to prooved asocording to the
existing ® 1ee for the time being. It ie nea-
sasary to -the first Little Buy and the Tirst
Fat ban aod probebly a seoond aue in acoordanos
with our original plens, It may be that as nany
as thres of the latter in thelr best’ preseat ferm
may have to be dropped to conform te planned strat-
sgioal operations.

Innplmah;uedngwtb see you and te
disouss Eiie problem and sny others that may be
henging ln the sir. By that tims all of the
toohzioal people iuvelved will bave had time %o
figure more wxactly the sdvantages and delays of
the various chauges under consideration.
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L., R. OROVES
Major General, USA




